

# **Veeva** Network

Veeva Network 18R2.0.1 Data Governance

August 2018

# Contents

Data governance	5
Adding new fields to your Veeva OpenData subscription	5
Enabling Veeva OpenData fields for extended use	5
Global data updates	5
Andorra	5
Australia	6
Bulgaria	7
Canada	9
Czech Republic	. 39
France	. 39
Germany	. 40
Ireland	. 40
Italy	. 42
New Zealand	. 42
Poland	. 43
Portugal	. 43
Slovakia	. 44
Spain	. 44
United Kingdom	. 44
United States	.46
Global data inactivations	47
Netherlands	. 47
Translation undates	<b>E</b> 1



Bulgarian	51
English - American	
English – United Kingdom	52
Italian	53
Portuguese	
Spanish	
Spanisn	54



#### **Data governance**

The data governance document describes data changes introduced in this release as of the publication date of this document.

#### Adding new fields to your Veeva OpenData subscription

When Veeva OpenData adds new fields to a country that you are subscribed to, you can add the field to the subscription so that it's ready to receive data and be mastered by Veeva OpenData.

For information about adding new Veeva OpenData fields to your subscription, see the topic called *Adding Veeva OpenData fields* in the *Veeva Network Online Help*: https://docs-vdm.veevanetwork.com/doc/vndocad/Content/Home.htm.

#### **Enabling Veeva OpenData fields for extended use**

Veeva OpenData fields can be enabled to load local or third party master data. A field can be Veevamastered in some countries, mastered by a third party source in other countries, or be owned by a customer in the remaining countries.

Administrators can view ownership of the data model fields, by country, in the Network user interface by navigating to **Data Model** > **Network Data Model**. For more information about enabling Veeva OpenData fields for local or third party data use source, see the topic called *Enabling data model fields* in the *Veeva Network Online Help*.

### Global data updates

The following sections describe reference data considerations and updates for applicable regions.

#### **ANDORRA**

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocus Area	OVAR	Ovarian Cancer	Cáncer de Ovarios



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСО	hco_typev	HCOType	3_6	Blood Transfusion Centers	Centros de transfusión de sangre
			4_56	Hospital, Teaching and University	Hospital, Educación y Universidad
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocus Area	NEURORAD	Neuroradiology	Neuroradiología
			OVAR	Ovarian Cancer	Cáncer de Ovarios
			PERF	Perfusionist / Perfusion Scientist / Drip	Perfusionista
НСР	professional_titlev	HCP Professional Title	CN	Chief Nurse	Director(a) / Supervisor(a) de Enfermería
			RADIO	Radiographer	Técnico de Radiología
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	A	Allergy	Alergología
HCP, Parent HCO	<pre>primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev</pre>	Relation Type	PCG	Pharmacy Chain/Group	Farmacia/Grupo de Compras
			PERF	Perfusionist / Perfusion Scientist	Perfusionista

#### **A**USTRALIA

The following field has been added for the HCP entity:

• grad\_year\_\_v - The year that the HCP graduated from medical school.

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСР	credentials_1v to credentials_5v	HCPCredentials	PHYSIO	Physiotherapist	



# **B**ULGARIA

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	GP	General Practitioner	Общопрактикуващ лекар
			SD	Specialist Doctor	Специалист
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	30	Laboratory Medicine	Клинична лаборатория
			32_4	Medical Image_Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)	Образна диагностика
			BBK	Blood Banking /Transfusion Medicine	Трансфузионна хематология
			CLP	Clinical Pathology	Обща и клинична патология
			D	Dermatology	Кожни и венерически болести
			IG	Immunology	Клинична имунология
			NPM	Neonatal- Perinatal Medicine	Неонатология
			OBG	Obstetrics & Gynecology	Акушерство и гинекология
			OMF	Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Medicine)	Лицево-челюстна хирургия
			ОТО	Otolaryngology	Ушно-носно- гърлени болести
			PARA	Medical Parasitology	Медицинска паразитология



Object Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
		PDA	Pediatric Allergy	Клинична алергология и педиатрия
		PDC	Pediatric Cardiology	Детска кардиология
		PDE	Pediatric Endocrinology	Детска ендокринология и болести на обмяната
		PDP	Pediatric Pulmonology	Детска пневмология и фтизиатрия
		PDS	Pediatric Surgery	Детска хирургия
		PED	Pedodontics (Pediatric Dentistry)	Детска дентална медицина
		PG	Pediatric Gastroenterology	Детска гастроентерология
		PHRT	Pharmacology & Toxicology	Клинична токсикология
		PPR	Pediatric Rheumatology	Детска ревматология
		RESI	Doctor in Training/Resident	Лекар без специалност, работещ под наблюдение на специалист
		TS	Thoracic Surgery	Гръдна хирургия
		V	Virology	Вирусология
		VM	Vascular Medicine	Ангиология
		VS	Vascular Surgery	Съдова хирургия



# **C**ANADA

The following field has been added for the HCP entity:

• primary\_specialty\_group\_\_v - Indicates the specialty group for HCPs.

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
Address	address_typev	AddressType	М	Mail Only	
HCO	hco_typev	HCOType	26:4	Government Agency, Health Department	
			4:44	Walk-In Clinic	
			45_1	Ambulatory Surgery Center	
			6:1	Distributor, General	
НСО	major_class_of_trade v	MajorClassofTrade	18	Diagnostic Facility	
			40	Residential and Long-Term Care Facilities	
			43	Educational and Training	
			44	Hospice	
			45	Medical Group Outpatient	
			50	Animal Health Organization	
НСР	credentials_1v to credentials_5v	HCPCredentials	ACNP	Acute Care Nurse Practitioner	
			ACNP-BC	Acute Care Nurse Practitioner- Board Certified	
			ACRN	AIDS Certified Registered Nurse	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			ANP	Adult Nurse Practitioner	
			AOCN	Advanced Oncology Certified Nurse	
			AOCNS	Advanced Oncology Certified Clinical Nurse Specialist	
			APN	Advanced Practice Nurse	
			APRN	Advanced Practice Registered Nurse	
			APRN-BC	Advanced Practice Registered Nurse-Bacc Cert	
			ARNP	Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner	
			BN	Bachelor of Nursing	
			BScN	Bachelor of Sciences in Nursing (Canada)	
			BSN	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	
			CCNS	Acute Care Clinical Nurse Specialist	
			CCRN	Certified Critical Care Nurse	
			CDDN	Certified Developmental Disabilities Nurse	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			CDE	Certified Diabetes Educator	
			CDN	Certified Dialysis Nurse	
			CFNP	Certified Family Nurse Practitioner	
			CHEMA	Chemist's Assistant	
			CMW	Certified Midwife (non-nurse)	
			CNA	Certified Nurse Aide	
			CNM	Certified Nurse Midwife	
			CNN	Certified in Nephrology Nursing	
			CNP	Certified Nurse Practitioner	
			CNS	Registered Nurse Clinical Specialist	
			CPAN	Certified Post Anesthesia Nurse	
			CPHON	Certified Pediatric Hematology Oncology Nurse	
			CPNP	Certified Pediatric Nurse Practitioner	
			CR-ANP	Certified Registered Advanced Practice Nurse	
			CRN	Certified Radiologic Nurse	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			CRNA	Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist Practitioner	
			CRNAP	Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist	
			CRNP	Certified Registered Nurse Practitioner	
			CSW	Clinical Social Worker	
			DN	Doctor of Nursing	
			DNP	Doctor of Nursing Practice	
			DNS	Doctor of Nursing Science	
			ENP	Emergency Nurse Practitioner	
			ET	Enterostomal Therapist	
			FNP	Family Nurse Practitioner	
			FNP-BC	Family Nurse Practitioner- Board Certified (ANCC)	
			FNP-C	Family Nurse Practitioner- Certified	
			GHC	Growth Hormone Coordinator	
			GNP	Gerontology Nurse Practitioner	



Object Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
		LICSW	Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker	
		LISW	Licensed Independent Social Worker	
		LNM	Licensed Nurse Midwives	
		LNP	Licensed Nurse Practitioner (VA)	
		LPN	Licensed Practical Nurse	
		LSW	Licensed Social Worker	
		LVN	Licensed Vocational Nurse	
		MA	Master of Arts	
		MED	Masters in Education	
		MPH	Master of Public Health	
		MSN	Master of Science in Nursing	
		MW	Midwife	
		NA	Certified Nurse Assistant	
		NM	Licensed Nurse Midwife	
		NNP	Neonatal Nurse Practitioner	
		NPC	Nurse Practitioner- Certified	
		NPP	Nurse Practitioner - Psychiatric	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			OCN	Oncology Certified Nurse	
			OGNP	Obstetrics and Gynecology	
			ONC	Orthopaedic Nurse Certified	
			ONP	Oncology Nurse Practitioner	
			PCNS	Pediatric Clinical Nurse Specialist	
			PHD	Doctor of Philosophy	
			PHN	Public Health Nurse	
			PHRN	Pre-Hospital Registered Nurse	
			PMHCNS	Psychiatric and Mental Health CNS	
			PMHCNS- BC	Psychiatric Mental Health Clinical Nurse Specialist-Board Certified	
			PMHNP	Psychiatric/Menta I Health Nurse Practitioner	
			PNA	Pediatric Nurse Assistant Practitioner	
			PNP	Pediatric Nurse Practitioner	
			RIPRN	Rural & Isolated Practice Registered Nurse	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			RNC	Registered Nurse-Certified (AACN)	
			RNCS	Registered Nurse Clinical/Certified Specialist	
			RNFA	Registered Nurse First Assistant	
			RNP	Registered Nurse Practitioner	
			TNP	Telephone Nursing Practitioner	
			WHCNP	Women's Health Care Nurse Practitioner	
			WHNP	Women's Health Nurse Practitioner	
			WHNP-BC	Women's Health Nurse Practitioner- Board Certified	
НСР	education_levelv	HCPEducationLevel	FELLOW	Fellowship	
			MEDSCH	Medical School	
			RESIDEN CY	Residency	
			SPEC	Residency, Fellowship, Post Doc	
НСР	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedicalDegree	AA	Anesthesiology Assistant	
			AC	Acupuncturist	
			ACDT	Acupuncture Detoxification Technician	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			ADS	Acupuncture Detoxification Specialist	
			ADT	Advanced Dental Therapist	
			AMT	Animal Medical Technician	
			AT	Animal Technician	
			ATH	Athletic Trainer	
			AUD	Audiologist	
			CST	Certified Surgical Technologist	
			DA	Dental Assistant	
			DAUD	Doctor of Audiology	
			DC	Doctor of Chiropractic Medicine	
			DH	Dental Hygienist	
			DLT	Dental Laboratory Technician	
			DN	Dietitian/Nutritio nist	
			DNT	Denturist	
			DO-L	Osteopath, Non- physician	
			DOM	Doctor of Oriental Medicine	
			DON	Doctor of Naprapathy	
			DO-S	Osteopathic Medical Student	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			DPM	DOCTOR OF PODIATRIC MEDICINE	
			DRPH	Doctor of Public Health	
			DT	Dental Therapist	
			DVM	Doctor of Veterinary Medicine	
			EMS	Emergency Medical Services/Technici an	
			EST	Esthetician	
			ET	Euthanasia Technician (Veterinary)	
			FNP	Family Nurse Practitioner	
			LBT	Laboratory Assistant	
			MA	Medical Assistant	
			MD-S	Allopathic Medical Student	
			MFT	Marriage and Family Therapist	
			MHC	Mental Health Counselor	
			MPH	Master of Public Health	
			MT	Massage Therapist	
			NA	Nursing Assistant/Nurse Aide	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			ND	Naturopathic Doctor	
			NM	Nurse Midwife	
			NMF	Nurse Midwife Furnishing (CA Only)	
			NMT	Nuclear Medicine Technician	
			NPF	Nurse Practitioner Furnishing (CA Only)	
			OA	Oncology Assistant	
			OD	Doctor of Optometry	
			OP	Optician	
			OPT	Optometric/Opht halmic Technician	
			OPTA	Optometric Assistant	
			ОТ	Occupational Therapist	
			ОТА	Occupational Therapy Assistant	
			PBT	Phlebotomy Technician	
			PHAR	Pharmacist Rx	
			PHARMD	Doctor of Pharmacy	
			PODA	Podiatry Assistant	
			PRF	Perfusionist/ Clinical Perfusionist	
			PSY	Psychologist	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			PT	Physical Therapist	
			PTA	Physical Therapy Assistant	
			PVN	Practical/Vocation al Nurse	
			PYT	Psychiatric Technician (CA Only)	
			RADA	Radiology Assistant	
			RADT	Therapist, Radiation	
			RT	Respiratory Therapist	
			RVT	Registered Veterinary Technician	
			SA	Surgical Assistant	
			SLP	Speech-Language Pathologist	
			SLPA	Speech-Language Pathology Assistant	
			SW	Social Worker	
			VMD	Veterinary Medicine Doctor	
			VT	Veterinary Technician	
НСР	mpav	HCPMajorProf Activity	1	Medical Teaching	
			20	Resident	
			21	Research	
			30	Full-Time Hospital Staff	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			4	Office Based Practice	
			40	Administration	
			5	Locum Tenens	
			80	Other	
			89	Semi-Retired	
			90	Inactive	
			99	Not Classified	
НСР	place_of_employment v	HCPPlaceOf Employment	1	Medical School	
			2	Self-Employed Solo Practice	
			3	Two Physician Practice	
			30	Non-Government Hospital	
			31	City/County/Stat e Government Hospital	
			32	City/County/Stat e Other Than Hospital	
			4	OtherPatient Care	
			5	Locum Tenens	
			50	Other-Non- Patient Care	
			6	Group Practice	
			7	НМО	
			99	Not Classified	
НСР	primary_specialty_ groupv	SpecialtyGroup	G-ADM	Addiction Medicine	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			G-AI	Allergy & Immunology	
			G-AMD	Administrative Medicine	
			G-AN	Anesthesiology	
			G-BHSS	Behavioral Health & Social Services	
			G-CD	Cardiology	
			G-CH	Chiropractic Medicine	
			G-CLI	Clinical Informatics	
			G-COMP	Complementary Health	
			G-D	Dermatology	
			G-DEN	Dentistry	
			G-DNTR	Dietary & Nutrition	
			G-EM	Emergency Medicine	
			G-FM	Family Medicine	
			G-GER	Geriatric Medicine	
			G-GPM	Preventive Medicine	
			G-HPM	Hospice & Palliative Medicine	
			G-IM	Internal Medicine	
			G-MG	Medical Genetics	
			G-NS	Neurological Surgery	
			G-OBG	Obstetrics Gynecology Womens Health	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			G-ON	Oncology	
			G-OPH	Ophthalmology & Vision	
			G-ORS	Orthopedic Surgery	
			G-OTH	Other Medical Specialties	
			G-OTO	Otolaryngology	
			G-PATH	Pathology	
			G-PD	Pediatrics	
			G-PHM	Pharmaceutical Medicine	
			G-PM	Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation	
			G-PMD	Pain Medicine	
			G-PN	Psychiatry & Neurology	
			G-POD	Podiatry	
			G-PSY	Psychology	
			G-R	Radiology	
			G-RCT	Respiratory Care Therapy	
			G-SLH	Speech Language Hearing	
			G-SURG	Surgery	
			G-U	Urology	
			G-VET	Veterinary	
НСР	type_of_practicev	HCPPracticeType	1	Medical Teaching	
			20	Resident	
			21	Medical Research	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			4	Direct Patient Care	
			40	Administration	
			50	Non-Patient Care	
			90	Inactive	
			95	Temporarily not in Practice	
			96	Disabled	
			97	Semi-Retired	
			98	Retired	
			99	Not Classified	
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ACA	Residents - Adult Cardiothoracic ANES	
			ACP	Acute Care Pediatrics (APNs only)	
			ACU	Acupuncture	
			ADU	Adult Health	
			AHF	Advanced Heart Failure	
			AI	Allergy & Immunology	
			АМ	Aerospace Medicine	
			AMD	Administrative Medicine	
			AR	Abdominal Radiology	
			AS	Abdominal Surgery	
			ASO	Advanced Surgical Oncology	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			ATP	Anatomic Pathology	
			AUD	Audiology	
			BIN	Brain Injury Medicine (Psych & Neuro)	
			BIP	Brain Injury Medicine (Phys Med & Rehab)	
			ВМТ	Bone Marrow Transplantation	
			CAP	Child Abuse Pediatrics	
			CBG	Clinical Biochemical Genetics	
			CCE	Critical Care Medicine	
			CCG	Clinical Cytogenetics	
			CCS	Surgical Critical Care	
			CDT	Transplant Cardiology	
			CFS	Craniofacial Surgery	
			CHD	Adult Congenital Heart Disease (IM)	
			CHS	Congen Cardiac Surgery (Thoracic Surg)	
			CIM	Clinical Informatics (Preventive Med)	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			CIP	Clinical Informatics (Pathology)	
			CLI	Clinical Informatics	
			CMG	Clinical Molecular Genetics	
			СМР	Complementary Medical Practice	
			СО	Correctional & Prison Medicine	
			CSS	Surgical Critical Care (Surgery)	
			CTR	Cardiothoracic Radiology	
			CTS	Surgery/ Cardiothoracic	
			DDL	Clinical & Lab Dermatological Immunology	
			DEO	Dental Oncology	
			DNN	Residents - Diag Radiology/ Nuclear Med	
			DON	Dermatologic Oncology	
			DS	Dermatologic Surgery	
			DU	Diagnostic Ultrasound	
			DYS	Dialysis	
			EDM	Electrodiagnostic Medicine	
			EFM	Residents - Emergency/ Family Med	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			EMS	Emergency Medical Services	
			ENR	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Neurology)	
			EPL	Epilepsy	
			ES	Endovascular Surgical Neuroradiology	
			ESM	Sports Medicine (Emergency Medicine)	
			ESN	Endo Surgical Neuroradiology (Radiology)	
			ETX	Medical Toxicology (Emergency Medicine)	
			FDN	Forensic Odontology	
			FLX	Flex Year	
			FMP	Family Medicine - Preventive Medicine	
			FPP	Family Medicine/ Psychiatry	
			FPR	Female Pelvic Medicine & Recon Surgery	
			FPS	Facial Plastic Surgery	
			FSM	Sports Medicine (Family Medicine)	
			GLAU	Glaucoma Specialist	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			HBS	Hepatobiliary Surgery	
			HFT	Advanced Heart Failure & Transplant Card	
			HIV	HIV-AIDS Medicine	
			НОМ	Homeopathy	
			HOS	Hospitalist	
			НРА	Hospice & Palliative Med (Anesth)	
			HPD	Hospice & Palliative Med (Radiology)	
			HPE	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (EM)	
			HPF	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (FM)	
			HPI	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (IM)	
			HPN	Hospice & Palliative Med (Psych&Neuro)	
			НРО	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (ObGyn)	
			HPP	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Ped)	
			HPS	Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Surgery)	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			HS	Hand Surgery	
			HSO	Hand Surgery (Orthopedic)	
			HSP	Hand Surgery (Plastic Surgery)	
			IAN	Clinical Informatics (Anesthesiology)	
			IC	Interventional Cardiology	
			ICE	Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology	
			IEC	Residents - IM/EM/Critical Care	
			IFP	Internal Medicine/Family Practice	
			ILI	Clinical and Laboratory Immunology (IM)	
			IMA	Residents - Internal Medicine & ANES	
			IMD	Residents - Internal Medicine/Derm	
			IMG	Geriatric Medicine (Internal Medicine)	
			INM	Residents - Internal/Nuclear Med	
			IPM	Internal Medicine- Preventive Medicine	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			IRI	Interventional Radiology - Integrated	
			ISM	Sports Medicine (Internal Medicine)	
			LM	Legal Medicine	
			LPD	Lipidology	
			MBG	Medical Biochemical Genetics	
			МСВ	Microbiology (Research)	
			MDG	Internal Medicine/Medical Genetics	
			MDM	Medical Management	
			MDP	Medical Physics (Radiology)	
			ME	Medical Ethics	
			MEM	Internal Med- Emergency Med	
			MFR	Maxillofacial and Oral Radiology	
			MFT	Marriage & Family Therapy	
			MG	Medical Genetics	
			MHC	Mental Health Counselor	
			MHP	Mental Health Practice	
			MID	Midwifery	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			MN	Internal Medicine/ Neurology	
			MOS	MOHS Surgery	
			MP	Internal Medicine- Psychiatry	
			MPD	Internal Medicine/ Pediatrics	
			MPH	Maxillofacial Pathology	
			MPM	Internal Medicine/ Rehabilitation	
			MSP	Multi Specialty Practice	
			MSR	Musculoskeletal Radiology	
			MT	Massage Therapy	
			MXR	Maxillofacial Radiology	
			NAP	Naprapathy	
			NAT	Naturopathic Medicine	
			NC	Nuclear Cardiology	
			NDN	Learning Disability	
			NET	Transplant Nephrology	
			NIR	Neurointerventio nal Radiology	
			NMM	Residents - Neuromusculoske letal Med	



NMN Neuromuscular Medicine  NMP Neuromuscular Medicine (Physical Med)  NNM Residents - Neurology/ Nuclear Med  NO Otology/ Neurotology  NOC Nocturnist  NPR Neurology/ Physical Medicine & Rehab  NSP Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)  NTR Nutrition  NV In Vivo & In Vitro	ion
Medicine (Physical Med)  NNM Residents - Neurology/ Nuclear Med  NO Otology/ Neurotology  NOC Nocturnist  NPR Neurology/ Physical Medicine & Rehab  NSP Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)  NTR Nutrition	
NO Otology/ Nuclear Med  NO Otology/ Neurotology  NOC Nocturnist  NPR Neurology/ Physical Medicine & Rehab  NSP Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)  NTR Nutrition	
Neurotology  NOC Nocturnist  NPR Neurology/ Physical Medicine & Rehab  NSP Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)  NTR Nutrition	
NPR Neurology/ Physical Medicine & Rehab  NSP Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)  NTR Nutrition	
Physical Medicine & Rehab  NSP Pediatric Surgery (Neurology)  NTR Nutrition	
(Neurology)  NTR Nutrition	
NV In Vivo & In Vitro	
Nuclear Medicine	
OAN Obstetric Anesthesiology	
OAR Adult Reconstructive Orthopedics	
OCC Critical Care Medicine (Ob & Gyn)	
OFA Foot & Ankle Orthopedics	
OID Ocular Inflammatory Specialist	
OM Occupational Medicine	
OMO Musculoskeletal Oncology	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			ONB	Oncology, Breast	
			ONM	Osteopathic Neuromusculoske letal Medicine	
			OP	Pediatric Orthopedics	
			OPR	Ophthalmic Plastic & Recon Surgery	
			OPT	Optometry	
			ORI	Oriental Medicine	
			OS	Other Specialty	
			OSG	Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Dentistry)	
			OSM	Sports Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)	
			ОТ	Otology	
			PA	Clinical Pharmacology	
			PCP	Cytopathology	
			PCS	Pediatric Cardiothoracic Surgery	
			PDA	Pediatric Allergy	
			PDM	Pediatrics/Derma tology (Residents Only)	
			PDN	Pediatrics/ Anesthesiology	
			PDO	Pediatric Otolaryngology	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			PDT	Medical Toxicology (Pediatrics)	
			PEM	Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped)	
			PH	Public Health	
			PHL	Phlebology (Venous Disorders)	
			PIP	Immunopatholog y	
			PLI	Clinical & Laboratory Immunology (Ped)	
			PLM	Palliative Medicine	
			PME	Pain Medicine (Residents Only)	
			PMG	Pediatrics/Medical Genetics	
			PMR	Pain Management (Physical Med & Rehab)	
			POE	Podiatric Dermatology	
			POF	Foot & Ankle Orthopedic Medicine	
			POG	Foot & Ankle Surgery	
			POI	Podiatric Hygiene	
			POP	Podiatric Pediatrics	
			POQ	Podiatric Sports Medicine	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			POR	Podiatric Radiology	
			POS	Podiatric Foot Surgery	
			POT	Reconstructive Rear Foot & Ankle Surgery	
			PP	Pediatric Pathology	
			PPM	Pediatrics/Physica I Med and Rehab	
			PPN	Pain Medicine (Psychiatry)	
			PRCP	Primary Care Practice	
			PRD	Procedural Dermatology	
			PRM	Rehabilitation Medicine Pediatric	
			PRO	Proctology	
			PRS	Sports Medicine (Physical Med & Rehab)	
			PSC	Clinical Psychology	
			PSH	Plastic Surgery within the Head & Neck	
			PSI	Plastic Surgery Integrated	
			PSM	Sports Medicine (Pediatrics)	
			PSP	Plastic Surgery Head & Neck (PS)	
			PSR	Rehabilitation Psychology	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			PSU	Addiction Psychology & Counseling	
			PTH	Anatomic/Clinical Pathology	
			PYA	Psychoanalysis	
			PYM	Psychosomatic Medicine	
			PYN	Psychiatry/Neurol ogy	
			RCH	Rural & Community Health (APNs)	
			REN	Reproductive Endocrinology	
			RES	Research Medicine	
			RET	Retina Specialist	
			RIP	Pathology/ Radioisotopic	
			RNR	Neuroradiology	
			RP	Radiological Physics	
			RPM	Pediatric Rehabilitation Medicine	
			SCH	School & College Health (APNs)	
			SCI	Spinal Cord Injury Medicine	
			SLP	Speech & Language Pathology	
			SM	Board Certified Sleep Medicine	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			SMA	Sleep Medicine (Anesthesiology)	
			SME	Sleep Medicine	
			SMI	Sleep Medicine (Internal Medicine)	
			SMN	Sleep Medicine (Psychiatry & Neurology)	
			SMO	Sleep Medicine (Otolaryngology)	
			SMP	Sleep Medicine (Pediatrics)	
			SP	Selective Pathology	
			SPO	Sports Medicine - General	
			SPS	Surgery/Plastic Surgery	
			SW	Social Work	
			THP	Transplant Hepatology (Residents Only)	
			TPP	Brd Cert Pediatric Transplant Hepatology	
			TR	Therapeutic Radiology	
			TRN	Transitional Year Experience	
			TRS	Trauma Surgery	
			TSI	Thoracic Surgery- Integrated	
			TTS	Transplant Surgery	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			TY	Transitional Year	
			UCM	Urgent Care Medicine	
			UM	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine	
			UME	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (EM)	
			UMO	Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine (Orthopedic Surgery)	
			UPR	Female Pelvic Med & Recon Surgery (URO)	
			US2	Unspecified	
			VEA	Veterinary Medicine, Agricultural	
			VEC	Veterinary Cardiology	
			VED	Veterinary Dentistry	
			VEI	Veterinary Infectious Disease	
			VEL	Veterinary Medicine, Large Animal	
			VEM	Veterinary Emergency Medicine	
			VEN	Veterinary Oncology	
			VEO	Veterinary	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
				Ophthalmology	
			VEP	Veterinary Orthopedics	
			VER	Veterinary Radiology	
			VES	Veterinary Medicine, Small Animal	
			VET	Veterinary Medicine	
			VEU	Veterinary Neurology	
			VEX	Veterinary Medicine, Regulatory	
			VEZ	Veterinary Medicine, Research	
			VIR	Vascular & Interventional Radiology	
			VISP	Vision Practice	
			VM	Vascular Medicine	
			VN	Vascular Neurology	
			VS	Vascular Surgery	
License	license_eligibilityv	LicenseEligibility	Е	Eligible	
			I	Ineligible	
			U	Unused	
License	license_statusv	LicenseStatus	Χ	Status Unknown	
			14	License Renewal - Stayed Expiration Date	
			6	Military	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
License	license_subtypev	LicenseSubType	Α	Administration	
			С	State Controlled Substance License/ Registration	
			F	Facility	
			М	Medical Certification or Registration	
			Р	Pharmacy	
			V	Telemedicine	
License	typev	LicenseType	ADDRESS	Address	
			CDS	Controlled Dangerous Substance License	
			GLOBAL	Global	
			OTHER	Other	
			OTHER	Other	

#### **CZECH REPUBLIC**

The following field has been added for the HCO entity:

 $\bullet \quad \texttt{ico\_id\_\_v-Company Registration Number. The identifier for HCOs. } \\$ 

#### **FRANCE**

The following field has been added for the HCP entity:

 $\bullet$  adeli\_v - ADELI ID. The identifier for HCPs.



#### **GERMANY**

The following field has been added for the HCO entity:

• bsnr\_v - Betriebsstättenummer (BSNR). The identifier for HCOs.

The following field has been added for the HCP entity:

• lanr\_v - Lebenslange Arztnummer (LANR) The identifier for HCPs.

#### **IRELAND**

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10 v	HCOFocusA rea	DIAL	Dialysis	
			GPM	Preventive Medicine	
			GYNONC	Gynecologic Oncology	Gynaecological Oncology
			HEASCR	Health Screening	
			NATAL	Antenatal / Prenatal Care	
			PEDCA	Pediatric Cardiology	Paediatric Cardiology
			PEDNEUSUR	Pediatric Neurosurgery	Paediatric Neurosurgery
			PEDONC	Pediatric Orthopedic	Paediatric Orthopaedic
			PEDONCO	Pediatric Oncology	Paediatric Oncology
			PEDSPINE	Pediatric Spinal & Back Surgery	Paediatric Spinal & Back Surgery



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			PREVMED	Pediatric Hematology	Paediatric Haematology
			TESTI	Testicular cancer	
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36 v	HCPFocus Area	GPM	Preventive Medicine	
			GYNONC	Gynecologic Oncology	Gynaecological Oncology
			HEASCR	Health Screening	
			NATAL	Antenatal / Prenatal Care	
			PEDCA	Pediatric Cardiology	Paediatric Cardiology
			PEDNEUSUR	Pediatric Neurosurgery	Paediatric Neurosurgery
			PEDONC	Pediatric Orthopedic	Paediatric Orthopaedic
			PEDONCO	Pediatric Oncology	Paediatric Oncology
			PEDSPINE	Pediatric Spinal & Back Surgery	Paediatric Spinal & Back Surgery
			PREVMED	Pediatric Hematology	Paediatric Haematology
			TESTI	Testicular cancer	
НСР	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedical Degree	MD	Doctor of Medicine	
			MICGP	Irish College of General Practitioners (MICGP)	
			MRCPI	Royal College of Physicians of Ireland (MRCPI)	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСР	professional_titlev	HCP Professional Title	ADMIN	Administrator	Admin & Business Staff
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	PHEM	Pre-Hospital Emergency Medicine	
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_type v, relationship_typev	Relation Type	PROF	Professor	

# **ITALY**

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	OVAR	Ovarian Cancer	Carcinoma ovarico
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	OVAR	Ovarian Cancer	Carcinoma ovarico
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	BIOMED	Biomedical Engineer	Ingegnere Biomedico
			CLE	Clinical Laboratory Examiner	Tecnico di laboratorio
			PUR	Purchasing Officer	Direttore Acquisti

# New Zealand

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	BPD	Borderline Personality Disorder	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			ELECTT	Electroconvulsive therapy	
			END	Endometriosis	
			MEDSAFE	Medicine Safety	
			TMS	Transcranial magnetic stimulation	
			UROGYN	Urogynacology	Urogynaecology
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	CG	Clinical Genetics	

## **POLAND**

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
HCP, ParentHCO	<pre>primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev</pre>	RelationType	VCD	Vice-Chief or Head or Chairman of Department	Zastępca Kierownika/Ordynatora oddziału

### **PORTUGAL**

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	OVAR	Ovarian Cancer	Câncer de Ovário
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	OVAR	Ovarian Cancer	Câncer de Ovário
			PERF	Perfusionist / Perfusion Scientist / Drip	Perfusionista
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	RADIO	Radiographer	Técnico de Radiologia



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	PERF	Perfusionist / Perfusion Scientist	Perfusionista

# **S**LOVAKIA

The following field has been added for the HCO entity:

• ico\_id\_\_v - Company Registration Number. The identifier for HCOs.

#### **SPAIN**

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	OVAR	Ovarian Cancer	Cáncer de Ovarios
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	OVAR	Ovarian Cancer	Cáncer de Ovarios
			PERF	Perfusionist / Perfusion Scientist / Drip	Perfusionista
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	RADIO	Radiographer	Técnico de Radiología
HCP, ParentHCO	<pre>primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev</pre>	RelationType	PERF	Perfusionist / Perfusion Scientist	Perfusionista

### **UNITED KINGDOM**

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
НСО	hco_focus_area_1v to hco_focus_area_10v	HCOFocusArea	DIAL	Dialysis	
			GPM	Preventive Medicine	



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			GYNONC	Gynecologic Oncology	Gynaecological Oncology
			HEASCR	Health Screening	
			NATAL	Antenatal / Prenatal Care	
			PEDCA	Pediatric Cardiology	Paediatric Cardiology
			PEDNEUSUR	Pediatric Neurosurgery	Paediatric Neurosurgery
			PEDONC	Pediatric Orthopedic	Paediatric Orthopaedic
			PEDONCO	Pediatric Oncology	Paediatric Oncology
			PEDSPINE	Pediatric Spinal & Back Surgery	Paediatric Spinal & Back Surgery
			PREVMED	Pediatric Hematology	Paediatric Haematology
			TESTI	Testicular cancer	
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	GPM	Preventive Medicine	
			GYNONC	Gynecologic Oncology	Gynaecological Oncology
			HEASCR	Health Screening	
			NATAL	Antenatal / Prenatal Care	
			PEDCA	Pediatric Cardiology	Paediatric Cardiology
			PEDNEUSUR	Pediatric Neurosurgery	Paediatric Neurosurgery
			PEDONC	Pediatric Orthopedic	Paediatric Orthopaedic



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description	Translation
			PEDONCO	Pediatric Oncology	Paediatric Oncology
			PEDSPINE	Pediatric Spinal & Back Surgery	Paediatric Spinal & Back Surgery
			PREVMED	Pediatric Hematology	Paediatric Haematology
			TESTI	Testicular cancer	
НСР	medical_degree_1v to medical_degree_5v	HCPMedical Degree	MICGP	Irish College of General Practitioners (MICGP)	
			MRCPI	Royal College of Physicians of Ireland (MRCPI)	
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessional Title	ADMIN	Administrator	Admin & Business Staff
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	PHEM	Pre-Hospital Emergency Medicine	
HCP, Parent HCO	<pre>primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev</pre>	RelationType	PROF	Professor	

#### **UNITED STATES**

The following field has been added for the HCO entity:

•  $top_parent_v$  - The Network entity ID (VID) of the top parent in the hierarchy for an HCO.

The following field has been added for the ParentHCO object:

• class\_of\_work\_\_v - Describes the type of job or position that an HCP has at an HCO.



#### **Global data inactivations**

The following sections list reference codes that have been inactivated by Veeva OpenData for the countries listed. Veeva OpenData does not use these codes in their data; you may choose to update local codes accordingly unless they are required by your own data.

#### **NETHERLANDS**

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	AN	Assistant Nurse
			CN	Chief Nurse
			HV	Health Visitor
			NIC	Nurse-in-charge
			NP	Nurse Prescriber
			PEDN	Pediatric Nurse
			PHT	Pharmacy Technician
			PP	Public Pharmacist
			SW	Social Worker
HCP, HCO	<pre>primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev</pre>	RelationType	10	Provider to Account with Address Match (Suite)
			11	Provider to Account with Address Match
			3	Business Partner/Affiliate
			5	Lease
			6	Network
			7	Shareholder
			7340	Corp. Owned
			7341	Corp. Managed



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			7343	Purchasing
			7345	Corp. Shareholder
			7346	Regional Office
			7347	Corp. Leased
			7349	Subsidiary
			7350	Sub-Group
			7356	Affiliation
			7358	Joint Venture
			7559	Vendor Management
			8	Franchise
			AD	Assistant to Director
			ADMIN	Administrator
			ADV	Advisor
			ALHP	Allied Health Professional
			AP	Assistant to President
			COMM	Committee
			COMMD	Municipal Doctor
			COMMN	Community Nurse Provider
			COORD	Coordinator
			DIC	Senior General Practitioner
			GASA	Visiting Doctor
			HEALTH	Health Authority
			INSP	Inspector
			KOSA	Consilium



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Description (EN)
			LOCAL	Local Authority
			LOCUM	Locum
			MEMBER	Member
			MMTA	Air Medical Service
			NATL	National Grouping
			OA	Other Assistant
			Р	President
			PARTNER	Partnering Doctor
			POL	Politician
			PRAC	Practice Nurse Prescriber
			S	Secretary
			SCHA	School Doctor
			SR	Supervisor
			SUPP	Support
			VCH	Vice-Chair
			VERA	Insurance Doctor
			VET	Veterinary Surgeon
			VP	Vice President



## **Translation updates**

The following sections describe translation updates for applicable regions.

#### **B**ULGARIAN

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	Α	Алергия	Клинична алергология
			AN	Анестезиология	Анестезиология и интензивно лечение
			CD	Сърдечно-съдови заболявания	Кардиология
			СНР	Детска и юношеска психиатрия	Детска психиатрия
			DEN	Стоматология	Обща дентална медицина
			END	Ендокринология, диабет и метаболизъм	Ендокринология и болести на обмяната
			GP	Обща практика	Общопрактикуващ лекар
			GS	Обща хирургия	Хирургия
			HEM	Хематология (вътрешна медицина)	Клинична хематология
			IM	Вътрешна медицина	Вътрешни болести
			MM	Медицинска микробиология	Микробиология
			OPH	Офталмология	Очни болести
			ORS	Ортопедична хирургия	Ортопедия и травматология
			PHO	Педиатрична хематология/онкология	Детска клинична хематология и онкология



Object Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
		PM	Физическа медицина и рехабилитация	Физикална и рехабилитационна медицина
		PUD	Белодробна болест	Пневмология и фтизиатрия

### **ENGLISH - AMERICAN**

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	PERF	Drip	Perfusionist / Perfusion Scientist / Drip
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	ATSIC	Accident / Trauma Surgery, Intensiv Care	Accident / Trauma Surgery, Intensive Care
			PARA	Parasitology	Medical Parasitology

# ENGLISH - UNITED KINGDOM

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessional Title	HCA	Healthcare Support Staff	Other Allied Healthcare Staff
HCP, HCO	specialty_1v to specialty_10v	Specialty	NEP	Renal Medicine	Renal Medicine / Nephrology
			PHO	Paediatric Haematology/ Oncology	Paediatric Oncology & Haematology



Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
			PN	Paediatric Nephrology	Paediatric Renal Medicine / Nephrology
HCP, Parent HCO	primary_relation_ typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	ACA	Professor / Academic Lecturer	Academic Lecturer / Reader

## **ITALIAN**

The following changes have been applied:

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
НСР	hcp_focus_area_1v to hcp_focus_area_36v	HCPFocusArea	CPSYCH	Psichiatria adolescente e infantile	Neuropsichiatria infantile
HCP, ParentHCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	RD	Medico Ospedaliero	Medico specializzando

# **PORTUGUESE**

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessional Title	DIET	Dietista	Dietista / Nutricionista
HCP, Parent HCO	primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev	RelationType	CD	Chefe de departamento/serviço	Chefe de Serviço / Secção



### **S**PANISH

Object	Field	Reference Type	Code	Previous Translation	New Translation
НСР	professional_titlev	HCPProfessionalTitle	DIET	Dietista	Dietista / Nutricionista
HCP, ParentHCO	<pre>primary_relation_typev, relationship_typev</pre>	RelationType	CD	Jefe de Servicio	Jefe de Servicio / Sección